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TOWN OF FLAMBOROUGH

PO. Box 50
Flamborough, Ontario LOR 2HO
163 Dundas Street East

Telephone  (905) 689-7351
Lynden (519) 647-2577
Fax (905) 689-3310

Qctober 31, .2000

Ontario Heritage Foundation
10 Adelaide St. E.
Toronto,ON M5C 1J3

Dear Sir:

Re: Designation of Abrey-Zimmerman House, Carlisle
By-Law 2000-105-H

At their meeting of October 23, 2000, Council passed By-Law 2000-105-H, a By-
Law designating the Abrey-Zimmerman House, 159 Carlisle Road, Part of Lot 10.
Concession 9, (EF) pursuant to the Ontario Heritage Act. As required by the Act,
the passage of the By-Law will now be advertised in the local newspaper.

A copy of By-Law 2000-105-H is enclosed for your records.
Yours truly,

Alexandra Rawlings, A.M.C.T.
Deputy Clerk

ARKr
Encl.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF FLAMBOROUGH
BY-LAW NO. 2000 ~yps5-H

Being a By-Law to designate the Abrey-Zimmerman House
located on Part of Lot 10, Conceasion 9, formerly in the
Township of East Flamborough, now in the Town of
Flamborough, under the Ontario Herltage Act.

WHEREAS, Section 28 of The Ontario Heritage Act, RSO 1890,
authorizes the Council of a Municipality to enact by-laws to designate real
property, Including all buildings and structures thereon, to be of
architectural or historical value or interest, and;

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Flamborough
has caused to be served on the owners of the lands and premises known
as the Abrey-Zimmerman House, Part of Lot 10, Concession 9, formerly in
the Township of East Flamborough, now in the Town of Flamborough and
upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to so designate
the aforesaid building and property and has caused such notice of
intention to be published in the same newspaper having general
circulation in the municipality, once for each of three consecutive weeks,

and;

WHEREAS the reasons for designation are set out in Schedule “A*
attached hereto, and; .

WHEREAS no notice of objection to the proposed designation has been
served on the Clerk of the Municipality;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE
TOWN OF FLAMBOROUGH ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Abrey-Zimmerman House more particularly described in
Schedule A" attached hereto, Is designated as bsing of
architectural and historical significance.

2. The Municipal Clerk is hereby authotlzed to cause a copy of
this by-law to be registered against the property described in
Schedule “B” attached hereto in the proper land registry

office.

3. The Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a capy of this by-
law to be served on the owner of the aforesaid propesty and
on the Ontario Herltage Foundation, and to cause notice of
the passing of this by-law to be published in the sams
newspaper having general circulation In the Municipality
once for each of three consecutive weeks.

October , 2000.

READ AND PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 23 DAY OF

T =

‘\) CLERK
- CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY
L Clerk
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Schedulse "A”
By-Law No, 2000- 105 -H
REASONS FOR DESIGNATION: The Abrey-Zimmerman House
158 Carlisle Road A
Carlisle, Ontario,
The Abrey-Zimmerman House is recommended for Heritage Designation for both m

its historical and architectural importance.
His ignificance

The house was constructed in 1847 by George Abrey, who had arrived in
Canada from England in the 1830's. While Lot 10, Concession 9, originally 200
acres In extent, had originally been surveyad In 1797, there was no permanent
settlement in the Carlisle area until 1828, with the arrival of the John Eaton
family. George Abrey purchased the subject property in 1838 and baecame the
first settler on the property. In the next 25 years, he continued to buy and sell
property in the Carlisle area, as well as in neighbouring Nassagaweya Township
in Halton County. By 1853, two years after Carlisle received its name and was
awarded a post office, George Abrey became Postmaster. During the next
decade, he advertised and sold lots to the English and Irish settlers who were
moving into the area, as well as becoming involved in land speculation in Halton
County and in the USA.

When the Abrey family moved to Halton County in 1864, the house and property
were sold to Adam L. Agro, and thereafter to Nicholas Zimmerman in 1886. The
Zimmerman family retained the property until 1912. At that time, the property
was divided, and the sections were owned by the Bayfield and Skidmore families,
until the Skidmores were able to return it to its original size, in 1928.

When the property was sold to Samuel Radcliffe Weaver in 1937, it had been in
mixed farming for many years, During the ownership of the Weaver family, the
property gradually changed to a summer camping ground and finally to a trailer
park. In the late 1990's, the property was finally assumed by the Town of
Flamborough and is under development as a community park.

Architectural Significance

The massive, simple and rather stark two storey rubble stone house, in
the vernacular Georgian Style, was built in 1847. It is an excellent
’ example of early domestic architecture in Flamborough and predates the
fine examples of stone houses and buildings in Waterdown.

The house Is reputed to be built on solid rock, with the excavated
limestone from the cellar being used as the building matetial in the
construction of the exterior house walls. The house presents a
symmetrical facade of three bays, the central entrance being emphasized
with a transom and sidelights. The original double-hung windows of six-
panes-over-six-panes are symmetrically placed. Al the windows contain
original bubbled glass panes.

The shutters appear to be late 20" century additions. Massive quol.ns
highlight the corners, and abave and below the windows are stone sills

and vOUSssOIrs.

Designate tures

The exterior features to be designated at 159 Carlisle Road are the

exterior walls, the entrance with its transom and sidelights and the.double- o
hung windows, with original bubbled glass panes. The stone guoins, and vy
the stone window sills and voussoirs are also part of the designated

features.

NOU 29 2288 89:21 6893319 PAGE. 83



11/29/2988 18:12 £893310 TOF PAGE 84

NOU 29 2880 89:21

. Flamborough, former Township of East Flamborough, as in 253842

Schedule B
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Part Lot 10, Cancesslon 8, Town of Flamborough, Regional
Municipality of Hamilton-Wentworth and being composed of the north
east half of the south half and the southwest half of the south half of
Lot 10 In the Ninth Concassion of the sald Town of Flamborough, the
sald two parcels containing by admeasurement one hundred acres
more or less, known municipally as 159 -165 Carllsle Road, Town of

AB.
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